PLUM BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
900 ELICKER ROAD
PLUM, PA 15239

AGENDA
INTERVIEWS
SPECIAL VOTING MEETING

July 6, 2015
Plum High School — Board Room
6:00PM

The Plum Borough School District’s mission is to educate children in a safe and engaging
learning environment while developing creative problem-solvers, critical thinkers and globally
competitive citizens.
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May 21, 2015 Special Voting Meeting

TO: Plum Borough Board of School Directors
FROM: Dr. Timothy S. Glasspool, Superintendent
DATE: Monday, July 6, 2015

(N Interview seven candidates for the School Board vacancy
A. Applicants will be interviewed in random order
1. Christopher Trombetta
Kirk Krotz
Susan Caldwell
Margie Evans
Steve Schlauch
K. Paul Freese
Victoria Roessler

NowuseWN

Il. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance
ll.  Roll Call

IV. Citizens’ Comments

V. Agenda

A. Personnel Committee — Mr. Kevin Dowdell, Chair

1. Recommend approval to appoint to the
office of School Director for the Plum Borough School District
effective July 6, 2015 through December 7, 2015.

VI. Adjournment

1. Motion to adjourn



